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March 2, 2006

TO: Users and Evaluators of the NAESB Funds Transfer Agent Agreement
FROM: Rae McQuade, NAESB President and COO
RE: Banks and Contacts List for Use with the FTAA

Below please find the banking contact information for known banks which are utilizing the NAESB Funds Transfer
Agency Agreement ("FTAA"). The following banks and persons can be contacted regarding their banks FTAA program.

UMB Bank, n.a. 5910 North Central Expressway, Suite 1900
Dallas, TX 75206
Mr. Tim Cook (405) 239-5892, timothy.cook@umb.com

Comerica Bank* 1717 Main Street, 4™ Floor #4E476
Dallas, TX 75201

Mr. Jim Gudenau (313) 418-5450, jmgudenau@comerica.com

*Note: Comerica is not accepting new clients at this time

Wells Fargo Bank, NA 1445 Ross Avenue, 2nd Floor
Dallas, TX 75202

Special thanks go to the above listed contacts for their agreement to allow us to post this information and to Mr. Jerry V.
Curry, Chair, NCME for working with NAESB to provide this information.

Best Regards,

Rae McQuade
NAESB President & COO
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